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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 09/06/2018 Solicitation No. 0250000296 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 

U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Oklahoma Military Department 
3515 Military Circle 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Oklahoma Military Department 
3515 Military Circle 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 

Lisa Waldrop  

Contracting Officer  

405 - 640 - 2167  

Phone  Number  

Ng.ok.okarng.list.omd-state-solicitation@mail.mil 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Received Solicitation Questions 

Q1. Please clarify the size of mat? Our standard form is 8’x16’ and we typically pour 8’16’ or 4’x16’ mats. 

A1. 4’ x 8’ is the correct size due restrictions on the site. 

Q2. Is purchase for concrete mats only or does this include installation as well? 

A2. Purchase is only for concrete mats and associated shipping/delivery; agency personnel will install. 

Q3. What is the address where the concrete mats are to be delivered? 

A3. Oklahoma Military Department, Camp Gruber, 327 Central Europe Rd., Braggs, OK 74423 

Q3. Will supplier need to provide a lifting bar? 

A3. No, agency has a lifting bar. 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


